CITY COUNCIL WORKSHOP MEETING
WEDNESDAY, JANUARY 15, 2014

Call to Order

Mayor Merrifield called the workshop to order at 6:00 p.m. in the
Council Chambers, Franklin City Hall.

In Attendance

Councilor Barton, Councilor Clarenbach, Councilor Starkweather,
Councilor Feener, Councilor Desrochers, Councilor Giunta,
Councilor Dzujna, Mayor Merrifield, City Manager Dragon,
Finance Director Milner, Municipal Services Director Sullivan,
Building and Grounds Supervisor Barry, Mr. Mike Davey and Mr.
Tom Lopizzo with Energy Efficient Investments/ ENE Advisors.
Merrimack, New Hampshire.

Mayor Merrifield turned the meeting over to Manager Dragon.
She stated as you remember the request to schedule a public
hearing for the February, 2014 Council Meeting was tabled at the
January meeting. She stated she hopes to be able to go over the
proposed energy project with the Council and answer questions
with the hope of taking the motion off the table and move to a
public hearing in February.

Mr. Mike Davey distributed copies of his power point presentation
and it was decided the power point printed packet would be used
by Mr. Davey for his presentation. This packet is attached to
these minutes. Mr. Davey advised they are focused on doing
energy performance contracts for New Hampshire municipalities
and school districts. He stated they met with the Council last
summer concerning the development of an energy project which
could in part or fully pay for itself through the energy savings and
a preliminary report was provided. He advised they have taken



City Council Workshop Meeting
January 15, 2014
Page 2

the preliminary report a little bit further firmed up costs and energy
savings and now want to request a public hearing and prior to the
public hearing a final report but the costs and savings currently
provided should be very close. Mr. Davey advised they currently
have energy performance contracts with the Cities of Providence,
RI, Everett, MA, Manchester and Portsmouth, NH He advised
they performed an initial audit which identified $17,554 in potential
annual energy savings. This figure is based on low fuel prices;
natural gas is at its all-time low. EEI will guarantee the minimum
savings and any increases in the savings. Manager Dragon
commented the assumed inflation rate that was used in the
calculations is 3%. Mayor Merrifield inquired the annual savings
of $17,554 estimated each year and we are recognizing that
natural gas prices are volatile and so that savings might not
materialize. Mr. Davey responded the savings it is based on is
what the City is currently paying which is $1.11 per therm so if this
project was done today based on the usage the City would save
$17,000. Natural gas prices have just increased 8%, the 8%
increase has not been included, in fact if signing on the project
today the savings would be 8% higher year 1 than was projected.
Manager Dragon commented basically it is a very conservative
estimate. Mr. Davey further stated this project comes with a
guarantee from them so he stated they will always be
conservative on the annual savings amount.

Councilor Giunta commented that it was stated that future
predictions on gas prices would go up. Councilor Giunta stated
the Energy Information Agency has predicted that diesel prices
will stay the same through 2017 so what reference was used that
shows that gas prices will go up in the future. Mr. Davey
responded it is based on energy inflation that has been



City Council Workshop Meeting
January 15, 2014
Page 3

consistently used on these projects in the past and in general he
stated they attended the annual energy conference by the
Association of Energy Engineers which is put on by Northern
Utilities who owns PSNH and the reason they are anticipating gas
prices to rise in the future is there is a capacity issue into New
England. He further stated right now most of the gas is coming
from the Midwest and there is sufficient capacity to get that gas to
the New York area. Once you come to New England there is a
major capacity problem and in fact in this recent severe area the
average price people were paying was $8.00 to $10.00 per deca
therm for natural gas and when the spike hit and the capacity
could not be kept up they were paying $37.00 per deca therm to
generate electric and natural gas. 3% is a very conservative
escalation; however, that assumption is something we can talk
about. To help offset the cost of the project; EEl has obtained at
least $64,000 in grants/rebates from PSNH and Liberty Utilities.
The goal of the project is to replace antiquated equipment and
controls and provide remote digital control access for all City
buildings. Currently someone comes in City Hall and manually
turns the boiler on or off which is not a good practice.

The Total project would $364,114 that would save $17,000 and
yield $67,000 in rebates for year 1 which would pay itself with no
investment from the City over a 16 year period. It would allow
new boilers in the Bessie Rowell Center, digital controls for all of
the buildings (City Hall, Proulx, Rowell Center, DPW Garage,
Police Station) and replacing antiquated boilers at the Proulx and
addressing the many issues on the heating standpoint side here
at City Hall.



City Council Workshop Meeting
January 15, 2014
Page 4

Mr. Davey advised there are two major issues they are
addressing on Building Envelope. Currently in the Proulx Center
there is only about 3 inches of insulation in the attic space above
the gym area and as an example 3” it is usually about an R3 per
inch so that is equal to an R9 of insulation and what is
recommended for commercial buildings is an R30 and they
proposing putting in an R50 value of insulation.

Councilor Desrochers asked if the boiler in City Hall is to be
replaced. Mr. Davey responded their pass through it was not part
of the project but on the second pass through it was included and
that is open for discussion. It was included because of the
tremendous amount of problems that have been taking place in
City Hall with the boiler. Itis 14 or 15 years old and if new
controls are put on, the code requires if you replace the burner on
a natural gas burning appliance you have to have a chimney liner
and currently the current system does not meet code so there is a
lot of work that would have to be done anyway so it is
recommended that the boiler be replaced and it also makes
available a rebate from Liberty Ultilities in the amount of $16,320.
Manager Dragon commented that she is the one that pushed to
have the City Hall boiler replaced. She stated she has been here
5 years and there have been several issues with the boiler and
the fact we could get the potential rebate and the boiler is
reaching the end of its life anyway on top of the maintenance
issues and the code issues. Councilor Desrochers asked if the
boilers would be cast iron or steel. Mr. Davey responded they are
cast iron boilers. The reason the burner needs to be replaced is
currently the burner if a high/low fire burner and it is to be
replaced with a four degree step down burner so the system will
only fire to meet the demand of the building.



City Council Workshop Meeting
January 15, 2014
Page 5

Currently it is controlled by pressure meaning there is a pressure
center that is monitoring the steam line which changes the boiler
to either high or low. What is proposed to put in is a timed boiler
with digital sensors throughout the building so rather than
controlling a system on pressure there will be digital thermostats
with averaging temperatures and that will feed into the boiler loop
and it will fire with a four to one turndown rather than just fire high,
low, on, off.

Councilor Giunta asked Mr. Davey in his opinion is the boiler
problem we have been having a maintenance issue, is it
repairable with equipment, has it been neglected, what is your
professional opinion on what is the problem with the boiler. Mr.
Davey responded that the greatest issue is the fact that even
though it is a relatively young boiler, you have failed steam traps
throughout the building which means that you are constantly
running steam 100% back through the boiler, the traps aren’t
starting it, the controls don’t work, so just operating in that
condition the boiler taken more of a beating. That being said, he
stated it is possible that you could put in new controls, put in
steam traps and get about 5§ more years of useful life out of it.
The benefit to doing it now is that replacing it now, getting the
$16,000 rebate, getting a new system which they would be
completely responsible for. Councilor Giunta commented when
you talk about getting 5 more years out of the system what we are
talking about is a boiler failure (cracked boiler) in possibly 5 years
not necessarily a burner.

Councilor Dzujna asked if all the steam traps will be replaced. Mr.
Davey responded the steam traps that are functioning properly
there is no reason to replace them, so we did a steam trap survey



City Council Workshop Meeting
January 15, 2014
Page 6

of every single steam trap throughout the building. He stated in
general 36% of the steam traps in City Hall and 43% of steam
traps at the Proulx Center have completely failed. Those steam
traps will be replaced.

Councilor Starkweather stated the boiler being proposed is 85%
thermo efficiency, is there any thought given to a more efficient
boiler or having two smaller boilers with the second one kicking
on only when needed. Councilor Starkweather explained that the
reason he is asking that is the boiler was replaced recently at the
Fire Station and it cut the gas assumption in half and their
efficiency is up in the 90% range. Mr. Davey responded this
boiler is the absolute best boiler on the market, the high efficiency
boilers you see advertised at 95%/96% in general they are hot
water boilers. Councilor Starkweather questioned since the
biggest problem is the steam traps and we are considering
replacing the boiler, could the steam traps be eliminated and go to
a hot water system and eliminate a lot of the problems? Mr.
Davey responded they looked at that and the estimate for City
Hall was in the area of $175,000 and this would push the curve
out and the efficiency pickup would never pay for that. A steam
system, well maintained and well controlled is an adequate
system. He advised Dartmouth College is 100% steam and the
ships out at sea are steam powered, steam is not a bad thing, it
just needs to be maintained and the traps have to work as well as
the controls. Councilor Starkweather asked if the City signs a
contract which figure will we go by. The early figure did not
include the City Hall boiler and he stated the packet before you
tonight is the correct costs.



City Council Workshop Meeting
January 15, 2014
Page 7

Mr. Davey stated in the Proulx Center Gym the light fixtures are
no longer manufactured and a LED conversion is proposed for
those fixtures and would have a life span of approximately 22
years based on run time.

Councilor Clarenbach commented for him the bigger issue here is
to try to decide as a Council where we need to most appropriately
spend our capital funds. One our responsibilities is to be good
stewards to our buildings which is not always possible in the
current budget environment so we end up spending operating
costs to compensate for our lack of planning. He stated his only
problem with this project is that the capital outlay of $100,000 that
we just put there and to now spend it when the road conditions in
the City are not unlike other cities but infrastructure is not only
buildings, it includes roads, sidewalks etc. When we look at this,
here is Rowell Center that the City took in as a building and has
only been in our inventory for 2 years and we are going to invest
$100,000 into the Center and then Proulx Center and do lighting
improvements to a gym that doesn’t get much use except during
basketball season. He stated he does not disagree with the
proposal but where do we come up with the funding and then
when a road goes or a culvert where do we find the funding to do
that. He stated he is not saying he is against this project, he
stated he just feels this Council has really had a good discussion
as to where we are going to invest what little money we have.

Councilor Giunta stated it is very important in his mind since he
learned from George Turcotte that we are in need of some
serious repairs up on Central Street towards Hannafords. He
stated it was presented to him that these were dire repairs that
are needed immediately or “lose that whole road”. Councilor



City Council Workshop Meeting
January 15, 2014
Page 8

Giunta stated this gives him great concern and we certainly
cannot lose Central Street. Councilor Giunta asked is this road
about to fall apart in one year, five years? He asked Director
Sullivan what needs to be done. Director Sullivan stated we can
prolong the life. When the word “lose” is used in a public works
scenario could be 5 years. Director Sullivan stated there is
definitely unravelling occurring. You have the Kendal Street
intersection which was done when the State came in. Then CVS
put in $125,000 signal box which saved the City a lot of money
and an intersection was overlaid there. In between Kendal and
where CVS is and beyond CVS to Hannafords there are two
sections that will be lost like other roads but it is maintenance; the
longer they go without maintenance, crack sealing, filling pot
holes. He stated they lost a section of Central Street recently
coming down the hill so 120 tons of asphalt was poured there in
order to hold the road. Director Sullivan stated concerning
Central Street we could bring a grinder in and grind out some
sections, do some crack sealing and get another 5 years out of it
but like anything we need money to do that. Director Sullivan
stated he supports this project.

Manager Dragon stated we can talk about roads, we can talk
about buildings, we can talk about equipment, we can talk about a
variety of things and we certainly have a lot of needs. She stayed
during the time she has been here the only way that the City has
made progress in capital items is by taking advantage of grants
and other creative way of funding projects. It has pushed some
things forward that might not otherwise happened. Sometimes
there might be something we were considering two or three years
from now but we can access this money now and roll it in and
make it affordable, then it makes sense to do it. If we can access



City Council Workshop Meeting
January 15, 2014
Page 9

grants, rebates and have an energy savings that helps us fund it
over a number of years, it then makes sense.

Councilor Giunta stated what he heard regarding Central Street is
we need to do some grinding and crack sealing this spring, and
he asked do we have the money to do that. Direction Sullivan
stated that would be in the operating budget for fiscal year 2015.
Director Sullivan also clarified when he says grind, it would be
grinding out very small spots with a bobcat. Councilor Giunta
asked what the price tag would be and Director Sullivan stated for
maintenance approximately $30,000.

Councilor Desrochers commented we have to spend the money,
we really don’t have much choice; we need to do this. He advised
the loans for the Daniel Webster Bridge will be paid off soon
which will release funds up to the City. Councilor Desrochers
commented he feels the City spends too much money on Central
Street and are not meeting the needs of all the other roads. He
stated there are sidewalks on Central Street that are only 5 or 6
years old, and there are sidewalks elsewhere in the City that are
as old if not older than he is. He stated as far as this energy
project goes, we don’t have a choice, we have a heating system
that is defunct and two boilers that are defunct.

Councilor Clarenbach stated if we look at the old proposal did that
actually reflect the savings of the energy to the term for the
payback without the $100,000. Mr. Davey stated first this project
was $298,000 and then $66,000 was added and now the proposal
before you is $364,000 so the difference is primarily the boiler and
a few other things. The project is $364,000 in project costs plus a
bond fee and a contingency with $17,000 in conservative savings



City Council Workshop Meeting
January 15, 2014
Page 10

amounts and that pays for itself without looking at energy inflation,
without looking at interest. If you just had $360,000 and you
didn’t think about what energy would do in the future that would
pay for itself in about 16 years. The City Hall boiler was added in,
it has a longer payback so that pushed that payback out and the
loan that you had in front of you, there was a lease amount was a
12-year period which is a very attractive rate. To make that cash
flow tax neutral with the new boiler at City Hall it required the
$100,000 down payment and the rest would be tax flow neutral.
This project would pay for itself with longer financing over 20
years but the interest rates go up. You could do like Manchester
did and take out a 20-year bond and not have to put any capital
into the project and let the energy savings pay for it. Mr. Davey
stated they put forth this option because leasing has really good
rates.

Councilor Giunta asked Manager Dragon that Director Sullivan
had stated he would need $30,000 in the fiscal year budget 2015
and will that be made available to him. She stated this year there
will be a no numbers budget workshop in March to get priorities
from the City Council as well as meetings with the different
committees to learn what priorities come from those meetings and
all priorities are given consideration in the preparation of the
Manager’s budget that is presented to the Council.

Councilor Starkweather stated this is a lease/purchase so is there
any guarantee the City will get a payback. Mr. Davey stated they
are guaranteeing the $17,500 payment in terms of energy savings
at the current cost rate and if we decide to inflate it we would base
the savings on that. So the savings is based on current rates, if
electric quadruples tomorrow our savings are still based on year



City Council Workshop Meeting
January 15, 2014
Page 11

one. Under key assumptions it is stated in the proposal that the
electric rate is assume at .15 cents per KWIH; gas rates at $1.11
per therm of natural gas so all the savings are based on the City’s
historical average. In 2009 the City was paying $1.34 per therm
so if this project had been before you in 2009 those savings would
have been even higher. Manager Dragon stated the City has an
energy performance contract which would guarantee those
savings which has been reviewed by the City Attorney and
amended to meet his requirements. Councilor Starkweather
stated if we go ahead with this project there is a guarantee that
we will get the payback that we anticipate for the life of this
program which is 12 years and material that has a life expectancy
of 20 years and Mr. Davey responded that is correct concerning
the guaranteed payback and the life expectancy of the
materials/equipment would be anywhere from 15 years to 20
years. Mr. Davey also stated if the savings are better than
projected the City keeps the savings. Councilor Starkweather
asked will the ceiling in the Proulx Center support the proposed
insulation. Mr. Davey stated yes we believe the ceiling will
support it, however, the in accordance with a request for Building
Inspector Bodien the ceiling will be inspected prior to the
installation of insulation.

Councilor Feener stated he wants to clarify that 50% of the
improvements are heat improvement, boilers, controls, steam
traps and the useful life of these with average maintenance would
be 15 to 20 years. Mr. Davey stated for boilers we say an
average of 20 years, controls Mr. Davey stated they have controls
that were install in the 70’s and are still operating fine; he stated
there is not a lot that breaks on controls. Councilor Feener asked
about the lighting fixtures will they last 15 to 20 years? Mr. Davey



City Council Workshop Meeting
January 15, 2014
Page 12

stated it does depend on run time hours but the LED Retros that
are proposed for the Police Station, Rowell Center and Proulx
have a 22 V2 year estimated life. Councilor Feener stated his
concern is we go 12 years out on this lease/purchase and at year
13 we are back doing the same thing with a lot of major upgrades
again. Councilor Feener stated this proposal is for 15 to 20 years
for the most part so it makes sense to do this.

Councilor Dzujna asked if LEDs will be used in all the buildings.
Mr. Davey advised that where it makes sense to do LEDs will be
used, there is not a good LED replacement for every type of
fixture yet and as an example stage lighting, there is just not a
good fit. He stated they focused on the 2’ x 4’ figures that are in
the Police Station. He advised your typical 2’ x 4’ fixture typically
uses 3 to 4 lamps and they burn between 96 and 88 watts per
fixture and the LED replacements that will provide equal or better
light will have 37 watts so therein is more than a 50% reduction in
wattage and additionally it is a better looking fixture. He also
stated they would be happy to install some trials before going
throughout. Councilor Dzujna asked if the switches have to be
changed and Mr. Davey stated only if it is a dimming fixture.
Councilor Dzujna asked why we would do anything with the lights
in the Proulx gym if it is not going to be used. Manager Dragon
responded that it will be used for basket 5 or 6 months out of the
year and is used on a regular basis after normal operating hours.
The regular part of the building is used for Planning/Zoning and
Assessing 8 am to 5 pm and FBIDC is downstairs in the Proulx
Center. Mr. Davey advised that the lights currently in the gym at
the Proulx Center he has never seen before and are not available
for purchase. The City still has a small supply of these lights but
when they are gone that’s it. He further stated some of the items



City Council Workshop Meeting
January 15, 2014
Page 13

in their proposal are simply to replace obsolete items. Brian Barry
asked if any occupancy sensors would be part of this project and
Mr. Davey stated yes such as in bathrooms or corridors.

Motion made by Councilor Giunta that the Franklin City
Council take from the table the motion to schedule a public
hearing for February 3, 2014 at 6:06 p.m. regarding the
adoption of Resolution #07-14 approving the Energy
Performance Contract with Energy Efficient Investments, Inc.
and authorizing the City of franklin to enter into a lease
purchase agreement with the Municipal Leasing Consultants.
Motion seconded by Councilor Feener.

There was some mention of a 15 year agreement, Councilor
Feener commented that the 12 year agreement is a good one and
hopefully within 12 year the City will be in better financial shape. \

Councilor Feener call the question, seconded by Councilor
Giunta. All in favor. All in favor of the motion to schedule
the public hearing.

Motion to adjourn made by Councilor Clarenbach, seconded
by Councilor Feener. All in favor, meeting adjourned at 7:50
p.m.

Respectfully submitted,

Yo B ma
Sue E. May

Attachment. Presentation by EEI



"ONI SINIWLSTANI 1N3101443 ADYINA

102 ‘ST Adenuer

}1J0.139Yy ABisu3z
HN ‘uipjue.dd jo A1)

S10SINpY ABidu3z N3
SJUDW]SIAUT Judidiyyg ABasug




HdOSIAGY ADYSNS

Juawabeuew pue diysiaumo [e307

(£00Z 22uIS)
Sjuai|o adiysdweHy MaN 3JIAIDS

03} 3N3 Aq pspunoj sem 133

(£86T 3oUIS)

pue|bug MaN Ul 40]oeJu0)
S|043U0) paumo Ajjuspuadapul
)sobae| ayj si *oul ‘walsAS JNT

S10SIAPY ABJau3 N3 8 I33 9YL =-e
all

" JOSIADY |

—

e “w v

4



'Spaau |ejided wud) buo] yjm doeqAed 1abuodls sabelans) 3
'309fodd ay3 ui sbuipjing A31D [|e 40j SS920R |0J3U0D S]0W sapinold
pue sjoljuod pue juawdinba pajenbijue saoe|dad 10alold ay|

"JS0D 9Y3 19S)J0
d|ay o3 sajeqad pue sjuetb ul 000‘H9$ 1SE3| Je pauleiqo sey 133

*Jauuew |eajnau

Xej e ul sjuswaAoladwl ayy Joj Aed 03 sbuines ABiaua Buisn aie pue
puoq JeaA Qg Jejjop uol|jiw £$ e passed A[Juadad Ja1sayduely JO AD
9yl -(dwn JaAo |edinau xej 3q 30afoad ayj aaey 03 uonzepul snid)
vSS'LT$ 29Ul 9z1|13n 03 Ajlunjuoddo sy sey uipjuedd Jo AyD) aylL

A3D ay3 03 ob |Im

sbuines ayy u) saseasdul Aue pue sbujaes wnuwiuiw 9y3 aajuedenb
I'M 133 "ud3S Ajjua4ind ade jey) soold [an) MO| Ajjea1103SIY DY)

UO paseq 33jewilse aAIeAIDSuUOD e s siYy] ‘sbuiaes Abiaua jenjuajod
Ul $SSZT$ pauauapl yoiym yipne Abisus |enyiul ue pawdopad 133

Mpny Abisu3z Alseuiwijaad uipjuedy



HOSIAQY ADY3IN3 INT B 133

S 06E s |30 ] 3oololg

| 0£°S0Z'8T E %S ADUSDUIRUOS
T TES'E UOIIBJJUDA 1B JUSISINSE DN
EETISS & L @od pUOH
[£BO’z8 s [ess«t = [ +11 5 1 18301 15aloag
[[oov'e % | sbr’e % | DID 6% s | i=a Soio4
QoS S |ODEET E B e e a] 2
S £ | 00S £ “ IS5l DUIpUSA, =
00Z°Z $ [ oo¥'T s [oso’pT £ SIS USADIGW] BulgDi Jousyxg z
o001 £ | DoE'T S | g91'TT < SUISUSACIOWT Duwagbr T
uonms Sdied
ost % oTE $ _ 000‘v $ _ 1=3039NS Mda _ _
ost $ _ OTE $ _ 000t $ _ siuswsAcudwl Suiaybr _ T _
abeien paaa
009 ‘v T E3 Zr0’‘ E3 ore‘ve < j=3oians jjomon
000°Z $ | 000‘t $ | obg’so $ SOUDS DAg +
00S‘E $ | oos‘t $ | 0o0s’s $ SIQIIUoD C4A 8 JuaISIRidey Js)og €
00S ‘> $ | st $ | oos $ siasia Buipuaa, z
009w $ | z6P'T $ | 0o0’tZ $ sSjusbascsdiur Buiaybry T
ASJUIBD [IMOY
Zbs‘oT $ | ZbE‘S $ | oxt‘z0T $ | 1I=303qns xjnoug
054’9 $ |00°00ST 000°sT $ SAUSLSAlOOUIT UDIIBNSUT s
4E9°T $ |00 oozz 08S‘1T £ sieucD 3 siiedal dely WEals +
O00’‘ET $ lpo 082 015’29 E3 USIIRNSUT g J5j0g Weajs man P
000°’E $ | oos $ | oTE’s $ S|043U0D [ENEKT z
091’2 $ | ¢og £ | ooo’sT $ sauawsacciur Gulaub,m T
XINnoid
060°zT $ 60L‘t $ | +S8‘|IT $ |I=3o3qns peEd Aud
SOS‘tT $ | ovz’Z $ | pS8LT s =4 des | wesas VA
00S‘L $ AU ARy o
00E‘T $ | 000’2 $ S|QJILOD JSjoE s
09e‘9t $ | oge $ | 0os‘ss 3 IuBUEDEIdaN Jejiog +
ST $ | osz $ | 00S°¢ £ SIuULBACICLIT LOlIRINSUT £
St $ | oos ] Iosi Buipusa z
008’t $ | ¥6S $ | ooo‘zt & Ald-cuisH Buys; et

J2aquinpng
a3eqoy sbuiaes ANsSeSN

cunSealy e
1enus3od ABisu3 jenuuy pajewizsy S L vendussaa woa neAiesuay
+ed3sos AGaaugzy

X111 WO3




HOSIAQY ADYINT INT B 133

‘leH AlD
Je sJuje3sdn pue wood J39[10q UdaMIaq JaLlleq

Ou pue buipjing X|Nold ay3 ul uonensul 3\ -

!

9dojanuz senssy Bulp|ing mﬂ |

Ml -.B”



solsoubelp ajowad pue sAepijoy

pue ‘uoneoea ‘spus)aam Jo buinpayos
‘dn wuem Buluiow pawiy mojje I
'SS920€ jowad ypm |eyibip waisAs pasodoud

SS920e 2]0Wal 40 |0J43u0d |eyIbip ON
buip|ing 3noybnouyy sdesy wesrs pajled
"W91SAs Wwesls |leH A3 JO |0J3U0D) BN

SO9NSS] S|013U0) JU3x3lin)



pPappe S|0J4ju0d |euoyippe pue pase|dad
9q |[Im sdeuy pajied -Adusidiye sadnpad pue
94| 43]10q saseaJdap ‘waisAs Jo Aljige||04uod
S92NpaJd yaiym |jeH Al1D pue x|no.d

Je pajlej aAey sde] weals 9,0E ueyly 240

sdel] weals pajieq



sbuines ABisu3 |enuuy aajuesens
uondwnsuo) Abiaug aonpay

1500 309(0ud 404 Aed sbuiaes ABiaua
UdIYM Ul |edanau 3s0d si Jeyy 303[0ld e ajeal)

S3s0D Abuaug aonpay
uipue.d jo A3D ayj ul sbuipjing sAosdwi

S|eod joenuo) aduew.oyidd Abisug |



HOSIAQVY ADY3INI INI R 133

Pey sey Jsjlog ||leH AJID "aJl| Jo pud
13U JINOo ]k ale |[DM0oYy pue X|no.d je saajlog =

T o Tt

si19|10g mﬂu

e LT .

,_



JUSIIYT %8/ Pue p|o SIedh T |jeH A3D

JUadiyg
%8 PUB P|O SieaA Qg 191Ud) ||OMOY

JuIDLYYS
%S’'tL puUe p|o sieaA Qg Jsjlog X|noid

Aduaniyyz 3 2by



JOSIAQY ADYINI IN3 B 133

(3) angesadusa Jorem-cungsy
080 0/ 091 0Sh OnL O%L 02l OB 00k 06 02 Of

4
i L] ™~
o Gkt B S M. W | — T~ 1%
T el S S i e
b 000 W00 08 e | L Tl -~

I ndwwkssdgpemar L L L L1 [PewRe o0
.1 | ] ol 1 _

Aduapiys 9,56
ueyy alow je ajelado suajloq asayl "J3|10q
buisuspuod Aduapys ybiy e yum paoe|dau

9q ued 13|l0q p|o JeaA Aduadiyd piepuels 07 -

= W

—
—

- lﬂ.ﬁu

09 PMmoy i

By



dOSIAGY ADUINT INT ® 153

19]loq Buisuspuon
USIOIT %G6

i

J.

¢

si3]l0g MaN W.m



bupueuly
Ul UoReul % ¢ 9%+ T1°¢ 1e ajed 1salaju]

‘'sAep asubap buneay Joj pazijew.ou
HodaJ sbuiaes jenuue apiaoid 03 133

WISy 19d J9d TT°'1$ 918y seo
HIMM J8d G1°$ @1ey 214309|3

suonnduwnssy A9)



|leAoidde Joy ubisap azijeuly 03 133
wsiueydsw bupueuly g 10sloid jeaosddy

sda3}S IxXON



JOSIAQV ADYINIT 3IN3 8 I33

W0D 'SaVINIBSTIIDAoneqw

Je Aareq ajiw 03 suoilsanb dn-mojjoy [1ewd asea|d

- ‘u.

Al

S

SloMsuy 3 suonssand



